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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila
07 April 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR : HONORABLE MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary
This Department

Respectfully submitted is the Memorandum dated March 30, 2017 of DIR. JORGE U.
SEBASTIAN Regional Director of DPWH-IX, favorably endorsing the Project Modification of
Zamboanga Sibugay 2™ District Engineering Office, Ipil, Zamboanga Sibugay, to be
implemented by the said district office under the FY 2017 GAA in the prescribed form (2017,

version 2.1), to wit:

FROM

TO

MFO 1 - National Road Network Services:

Asset Preservation of National Roads

Construction/ Upgrading/ Rehabilitation

of Drainage along National Roads —
Tertiary

Construction of Drainage Structure along Road

— Ipil — Magdaup Wharf Rd - K2014 + -483 -

K2014 + 640

Allocation : £10.00 Million
Physical Target : 1,123 lineal meter
Unit Cost : P 8,904.72/lineal meter

MFO 1 — National Road Network Services:

Asset Preservation of National Roads -
Construction/ Upgrading/ Rehabilitation
of Drainage along National Roads -
Tertiary

Construction of Drainage Structure along Road -
Ipil-Magdaup Wharf Rd - K2014 + -422.7 -
K2014+ -150.7 L/S, K2014 + -59.9 - K2014 +
133 L/S, K2014 + 000 - K2014 + 091.80 R/S,
K2014 + 640.9 - K2014 + 685.1 L/S, K2014 +
675 - K2014 + 715 R/S, K2014 + 691.1 - K2014
+ 752.1 L/S, K2014 + 758.1 - K2014 + 778.4

L/S

Allocation : 10.00 Million
Physical Target : 687.90 lineal meter
Unit Cost  : P 14,537.00/ lineal meter

JUSTIFICATION:

Modification was requested since the physical target has decreased from 1,123 Im to 687.90
Im due to the construction of Drainage Structure along Ipil — Magdaup Wharf Road Pipe
Culvert Drainage has complete with catch basins, concrete curb and gutter, and sidewalk
which is the appropriate structure for some parts and V-shaped Stone Masonry Line Canal
for other parts based on the result of actual field validation. Hence, the reason of the
reduced physical target.

Attached are the required documents, such as Evaluation Form (2017 version 2.1), BP 202,
Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF), Approved Program of Work, Approved Budget for
the Contract (ABC) and Geotagged photographs.
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In view of the above, the request for Modification of the Project is respectfully

recommended for consideration and approval.

RAFAEL C. YABUT

Senior Undersecreta DIMAS OGUILON
Visayas and Mindanar@erations ASSIST, ECRETARY
APPROVED / BASAFPFROVED:

3.5IMM/LCA/DSS

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary

WIN7G01281



